
ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP #01-2024-KQES 

Architectural/Engineering Services for 

New King & Queen Elementary School 

 

Date:   September 24, 2024 
 

Issued By:  Tina R Ammons 

Director of Finance 

Phone: 804-785-5975 

   tammons@kingandqueenco.net  

 

Responses By:  Jason Pack 

Regional Director 

Skanska USA Building Inc. 

Phone: 540-383-6600 

   jason.pack@skanska.com    

 

Issued To:                     All Prospective Proposers 

 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Request for 

Proposals dated September 2, 2024.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the proposal 

submitted.  Failure to do so may subject proposer to disqualification. 

 

 

Included within this addendum are the following: 

 

• Clarifications and Additional Information 

• Questions from Proposers and Responses 

 

 

Clarifications and Additional Information: 

 

Clarification: In lieu of sending meeting minutes from the Pre-Proposal, all relevant 

items discussed in the meeting are being provided herein as Clarifications and 

Additional Information to all Proposers. 

 

Clarification: The new school will be PreK (starting at what the school system refers 

to as PreK-3 – not to be misconstrued as third grade) through Grade 6.  The 

ultimate goal would be to move Grades 6-8 into a middle school wing adjoining the 

elementary school, but the main focus at this time is to have the elementary school 

designed and construction completed by Fall 2026.  Other future structures 



expected onsite would be a shared County/School maintenance facility for 

vehicles/buses and Sports Complex/Fields.  Reconfiguration of the current High 

School Field(s) is a possibility. 

 

Clarification: Desired timeline would be to have a master plan for the site by Spring 

of next year and the aforementioned completion of the elementary school by Fall 

2026.  However, the County does recognize that this timeline is aggressive and will 

seek input from the selected A/E as to what may be ultimately accomplished.  

Speed of design/construction is less of an importance than is quality of the design 

and subsequent construction. 

 

Clarification: Civil and Geotechnical Services should be provided under the services 

of this proposal. 

 

Clarification: Updated link to RFP and subsequent Addenda is located at 

https://kingandqueenco.net/finance/  

 

Additional Information: The County is receptive to other construction methods 

such as modular construction and has been in contact with a vendor to this effect.  

Information currently available from this vendor can be shared once an A/E has 

been selected. 

 

Additional Information: There are no public utilities available at the site.  As such, 

a design that may mitigate the need for a sprinkler system would be desired.  Also, 

the County is currently researching methods for mitigation of wetlands and direct 

discharge for sewage/storm, but has yet to finally determine these methods. 

 

Additional Information: A school population count is shared via attachment to this 

addendum. 

 

Additional Information: Site/property information is shared via attachment to this 

addendum. 

 

Additional Information: Pre-Proposal Sign-In Sheet is shared via attachment to this 

addendum. 

 

Questions from Proposers and Responses: 

 

Question:  Are you able to provide the overall project schedule and anticipated 

occupancy date for the project? 

Response:  See Clarification above. 



 

       Question:  Are you able to share the budget information for this project? 

Response:  No official budget has been established for the master site 

plan portion of the project.  The County will rely on the expertise of the 

selected firm to determine the full budget for the master site plan, as well 

as, a budget for the elementary school. 

 

Question: Can you direct me to the exact location where the RFP and any 

addendum can be found on the www.kingandqueenco.net website, indicated in the 

RFP? I have searched through the site and cannot find the RFP or anything related to 

it. I am only able to find it via eVA. 

Response:  See Clarification above. 

 

Question: Electronic submission. In the interest of time (and trees, too, I suppose) 

we’re seeing more and more jurisdictions requiring electronic submissions in lieu of 

paper submissions. These are typically a PDF version of what would have been the 

hardcopy printout, and they’re either e-mailed to the procurement representative 

or uploaded to a common repository. Would it be acceptable to submit 

electronically instead of mailing hardcopies? 

Response:  The County desires to have hardcopies that can be shared 

with Board Members.  Additionally, the County requires submission of pdf 

copies of proposals on a thumb drive at the time of submission. 

 

Question:  Deadline extension. Given that most will wait for questions to be 

answered in the addenda prior to engaging subconsultants and preparing 

proposals and given that there’s only a week after the addendum will be issued 

before proposals are due, would you consider an extension until the following 

week to allow time for more thorough responses? 

Response:  Deadline for receipt of written proposals is now October 10, 

2024 at 2:00 pm.  

 

Question: 330 forms. The RFP requires the use of 330 forms that, given their 

specificity and the uniqueness of your project, may limit competition. Few if any 

firms (including ours) will have multiple examples of master planning civic sites to 

include a preK3-7th grade elementary/middle school that will show well on a 

standard 330 form. Many if not all firms (including ours) will have great examples 

of other relevant projects in relatable communities that will be of interest even if 

they don’t check all the 330 boxes. Also, the information included in 330s is asked 

for in another form earlier in the proposal so there appears to be a redundancy. 

Would you consider omitting the 330s in favor of the other, similar requirements 

for submission outlined earlier in the RFP? 



Response: Please provide 330 forms in their entirety. 

 

Question:  I have a question regarding the RFP. Page 5, VIII.A.4, states that ….  

Standard Form (SF) 330 Architect-Engineer Qualifications and relevant resumes, 

project sheets, and other pertinent information that the proposer feels is 

warranted to expand upon their qualifications.  

 

Could you clarify, if we should include the SF330 package in its entirety as part of 

our response (Part 1, Section E, Section F, Section G, Section H, Section I and Part 

2)? 

  Response:  Please refer to previous response regarding SF 330 forms. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 










